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Federal Citizen Information Center 
 
U.S. Government News/Press Release Websites 
http://contacts.gsa.gov/listgov.nsf/FirstGovEmailListDistribution?Openform&ID=C42C8
261D22B4E0C85256AEF006B8C8A 
 
White House 
 
Presidential News and Speeches 
http://www.whitehouse.gov/news/ 
 
White House Email Updates 
http://www.whitehouse.gov/email/ 
 
 
Cabinet Agencies 
 
Department of Agriculture 
 
USDA News Release 
http://www.ams.usda.gov/ocnews/ 
 
Economic Research Service  
http://www.ers.usda.gov/News/ 
 
Food Safety and Inspection Services 
http://www.fsis.usda.gov/News_&_Events/Email_Subscription/index.asp 
 
Department of Commerce 
 
DOC Press Releases 
http://www.commerce.gov/opa/press/Secretary_Gutierrez/press_releases.htm 
 
Bureau of Economic Analysis 
http://www.govdocs.com/service/multi_subscribe.html?code=USBEA 
 
Census Bureau Press Releases 
http://www.census.gov/Press-Release/www/releases/ 
 
Census Public News Alert 
http://lists.census.gov/mailman/listinfo/public-news-alert 
 
Economics and Statistics Administration 
https://www.esa.doc.gov/ 
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Patent and Trademark Office Press Releases 
http://www.uspto.gov/main/newsandnotices.htm 
 
Department of Defense 
 
DoD News by email 
http://www.defenselink.mil/news/dodnews.html#e-mail 
 
DoD News Reader Feeds 
http://www.defenselink.mil/news/rss/ 
 
DoD Press Resources 
http://www.defenselink.mil/news/ 
 
Department of Education 
 
ED Newsletter 
http://www.ed.gov/news/newsletters/index.html 
 
ED Press Releases 
http://www.ed.gov/news/landing.jhtml 
 
National Center for Education Statistics Email List 
http://nces.ed.gov/newsflash/ 
 
Department of Energy 
 
Energy Press Releases 
http://www.energy.gov/engine/content.do?BT_CODE=PR_PRESSRELEASES 
 
Department of Health and Human Services 
 
HHS News Release 
http://www.dhhs.gov/news/ 
 
FDA’s email lists 
http://www.fda.gov/emaillist.html 
 
FDA’s RSS News Feeds 
http://www.fda.gov/cdrh/rss.html 
 
National Institutes of Health News and Events 
http://www.nih.gov/news/ 
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Department of Homeland Security 
 
Homeland Security Press Releases 
http://www.dhs.gov/dhspublic/theme_home8.jsp 
 
United States Computer Emergency Readiness Team 
http://www.us-cert.gov/channels/ 
 
Department of Housing and Urban Development 
 
HUD  Mailing Lists 
http://www.hud.gov/subscribe/index.cfm 
 
Department of Interior 
 
DoI  News 
http://www.doi.gov/news.html 
 
Department of Justice 
 
DoJ  Press Releases 
http://www.usdoj.gov/03press/03_1_1.html 
 
DoJ Components Press Releases 
http://www.usdoj.gov/03press/03_1.html 
 
Department of Labor 
 
DoL Newsroom 
http://www.dol.gov/dol/media/main.htm 
 
DoL Email Updates 
http://www.dol.gov/index.htm 
 
Department of State 
 
DoS Electronic Subscriptions and RSS feeds 
http://www.state.gov/www/listservs_cms.html 
 
DoS Press Releases 
http://www.state.gov/press/ 
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Department of Transportation 
 
Dot News 
http://www.dot.gov/affairs/briefing.htm 
 
DoT News by Email 
http://www.dot.gov/affairs/listserve.htm 
 
Department of Veteran’s Affairs 
 
VA News 
http://www1.va.gov/opa/pressrel/pressarchinternet.cfm 
 
Department of the Treasury 
 
Treasury News 
http://www.treas.gov/press/ 
 
Treasury Email Lists 
http://www.treas.gov/press/email/subscribe.html 
 
 
Independent Agencies 
 
Environmental Protection Agency 
 
EPA Newsroom 
http://www.epa.gov/newsroom/email_signups.htm 
 
EPA Mailing Lists 
https://lists.epa.gov/read/all_forums/ 
 
Federal Communication Commission 
 
Updates and Releases 
http://www.fcc.gov/updates.html 
 
Daily Digest Email Subscription 
http://www.fcc.gov/Daily_Releases/Daily_Digest/2005/ 
 
Federal Reserve Board 
 
News and Events 
http://www.federalreserve.gov/newsevents.htm 
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Email Notification for Press Releases 
http://www.federalreserve.gov/boarddocs/Press/subscribe/subscribe-lsoft.htm 
 
Email Notification for Testimony and Speeches 
http://www.federalreserve.gov/generalinfo/subscribe/st-subscribe.htm 
 
Office of Personnel Management 
 
XML and RSS Services 
http://www.opm.gov/About_OPM/rss/ 
 
U.S. National Archives and Records Administration 
 
Media Desk 
http://www.archives.gov/media_desk/index.html 
 
National Labor Relations Board 
 
Press Releases 
http://www.nlrb.gov/nlrb/press/releases/default.asp 
 
Congress 
 
U.S. House of Representatives 
 
Media Gallery 
http://www.house.gov/house/mediagallery.shtml 
 
House Committee Offices 
 
Committee on Agriculture News Room 
http://agriculture.house.gov/press/index.html 
 
Committee on Appropriations Newsletter 
http://appropriations.house.gov/index.cfm?FuseAction=ContactInformation.Newsletter 
 
Committee on Armed Services Mailing List 
http://armedservices.house.gov/maillist/ 
 
Committee on the Budget News Releases 
http://www.house.gov/budget/news.htm 
 
Committee on Education and the Workforce Press Releases 
http://edworkforce.house.gov/press/pressindex.htm 
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Committee on Energy and Commerce Email Updates 
http://energycommerce.house.gov/subscribe.htm 
 
Committee on Financial Services News Releases 
http://financialservices.house.gov/news.asp 
 
Committee on Government Reform Email Updates 
http://reform.house.gov/ 
 
Committee on Homeland Security Press Releases 
http://hsc.house.gov/releases.cfm 
 
Committee on House Administration Press Releases 
http://www.house.gov/cha/news.html 
 
Committee on International Relations Press Releases 
http://wwwc.house.gov/international_relations/press.htm 
 
Committee on the Judiciary Press Releases 
http://judiciary.house.gov/PressRoom.aspx 
 
Committee on Resources Email Newsletter 
http://resourcescommittee.house.gov/emailrequest.htm 
 
Committee on Resources Press Releases 
http://resourcescommittee.house.gov/Press/press.htm 
 
Committee on Rules News Releases 
http://www.house.gov/rules/rules_news.htm 
 
Committee on Science Press Releases 
http://www.house.gov/science/press/index.htm 
 
Committee on Small Business Email Press Releases 
http://wwwc.house.gov/smbiz/press/asp_sign_up_for_email_press_release.asp 
 
Committee on Standards of Official Conduct Press Releases 
http://www.house.gov/ethics/Link_Other_Publications.html 
 
Committee on Transportation and Infrastructure Press Releases 
http://www.house.gov/transportation/ 
 
Committee on Veteran’s Affairs Press Releases 
http://veterans.house.gov/news/index.html 
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Joint Economic Committee Press Releases 
http://www.house.gov/jec/press.htm 
 
Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence Press Releases 
http://intelligence.house.gov/Releases.aspx 
 
 
U.S. Senate 
 
Media Gallery 
http://www.senate.gov/galleries/ 
 
Senate Committee Offices 
 
Committee on Agriculture, Nutrition, and Forestry News 
http://agriculture.senate.gov/news/news.cfm 
 
Committee on Appropriations Press Room 
http://appropriations.senate.gov/releases/pressroom.cfm 
 
Committee on Armed Services Press Releases 
http://armed-services.senate.gov/press.htm 
 
Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs Email Newsletter 
http://banking.senate.gov/ 
 
Committee on the Budget Press Room 
 Republican 
 http://www.senate.gov/~budget/republican/analysis_and_press_release.html 
  
 Democrat 
 http://budget.senate.gov/democratic/pressroom.html 
 
Committee on Commerce, Science, and Transportation News Room 
http://commerce.senate.gov/newsroom/index.cfm 
 
Committee on Energy and Natural Resources Press Releases 
 Republican 
 http://commerce.senate.gov/newsroom/index.cfm 
 
 Democrat 
 http://energy.senate.gov/public/index.cfm?FuseAction=PressReleases.Home&Party=0 
 
Committee on Finance Press Releases 
http://finance.senate.gov/sitepages/press.htm 
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Committee on Foreign Relations Press Releases 
http://foreign.senate.gov/press.htm 
 
Committee on Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Press Releases 
http://hsgac.senate.gov/index.cfm?Fuseaction=Newsroom.Page 
 
 
Committee on Veterans’ Affairs Press Releases 
http://veterans.senate.gov/press.htm 
 
 
Government Printing Office 
 
GPO News 
http://www.gpo.gov/news/index.html 
 
What’s New 
http://www.access.gpo.gov/su_docs/newnote.html 
 
GPO ListServ 
http://listserv.access.gpo.gov/ 
 
Library of Congress 
 
The Library Today 
http://www.loc.gov/today/ 
 
Copyright Office RSS Feed and Mailing List 
http://www.copyright.gov/newsnet/ 
 
Copyright Office RSS Feed for the Federal Register 
http://www.copyright.gov/fedreg/ 
 
Copyright Office RSS Feed for Current Legislation 
http://www.copyright.gov/legislation/ 
 
 
General Accounting Office 
 
Reports and Testimony 
http://www.gao.gov/docsearch/repandtest.html 
 
GAO Electronic Alerts 
http://www.gao.gov/subtest/subscribe.html 
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Congressional Budget Office 
 
Publications Issued In The Last 90 Days 
http://www.cbo.gov/Past90Days.cfm 
 
New Document Notification 
http://www.cbo.gov/pubs_index.cfm 
 
Judicial 
 
Supreme Court 
 
Public Information 
http://www.supremecourtus.gov/publicinfo/publicinfo.html 
 
U.S. Federal Courts 
 
Newsroom 
http://www.uscourts.gov/news.html 
 
United States Sentencing Commission 
 
Press Releases 
http://www.ussc.gov/PRESS.HTM 
 
USSC Listserv 
http://www.ussc.gov/listserv.htm 
 
 
 
 
 


